ADITYA BIRLA

Date: 09.05.2024

To,

Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
Nodal Officer (FCA)

Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh

Sub: Regarding rectification of Forest patch KML uploaded in Parivesh Portal (Form-A) for Bandha
Coal Block (807.917Ha)

Reference: M/s EMIL Mines and Mineral Resources Limited (EMMRL) Forest Diversion proposal No.
FP/MP/MIN/144129/2021

Dear Sir,

EMIL Mines and Mineral Resources Limited (EMMRL) has uploaded the KML in Form-A(Part-I) for

diversion of 807.917 Ha. However, there is a small error in the area coverage of the KML file.

We request you to allow the user agency to change the area of the KML file and re-upload the KML

file in Parivesh 1.0 web portal.

Thanking You Yours Sincerely

Mr. Dipesh Bhatia
Joint Vice President and Project Head
Bandha Coal Mines
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